CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes
These are all good.

Thank you.
| just signed Jeremy Gray COW (Moores)

Very Respectfully,

Scott A. Grenier

Regional Facility Operations Specialist
99th Div (R) DPW

1741 E Belt Blvd

Richmond, VA 23224

Cell: 254.220.8083
Office:804.675.7309

Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil

From: Richard Hicks [mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>; Brenda Gerold
<brenda.gerold@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Region 5 -Zone 3 COMP-UR tickets to validate

Hi Scott,

See attached .Can you get these 4 tickets validated by your team ? | have Moore's service reports
uploaded to Maximo stating work has been completed -pending COW's . If you say were good | then can
bill these out under October billing .

There are only Two remaining ISG tickets open;

* VAO50-WO# 8020 CSS# 19104- VA0S0 gate -we had to find another vendor for the gate -pending

scheduling and locating parts
* VAOO09-WO# 11227 CSS# 21282-the water heater at VAOO9 scheduled for 11/5 .

Thank You,

Rick
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